A

PUBLIC ENTERPRISE ELECTRIC POWER INDUSTRY OF SERBIA, BELGRADE T

Carice Milice 2

Number: 2392/44%-/"

Belgrade, 91 -10- 101

Subject: additional clarifications no. 26 in accordance with Article 63 paragraph 3 of

Public Procurement Law ("Official Gazette of the Republic of Serbia" number 124/12) in

public procurement procedure PP number 61/14/DEFP, for which Invitation to Tender

was published on Public Procurement Portal on 10.10.2014.

Five and more days prior to expiry date foreseen for submission of tenders in subject

public procurement procedure, interested party has submitted to the Employer via e-

mail request for additional information, i.e. clarifications, regarding which the Employer,

l.e. Public Procurement Committee, in accordance with provision of Article 54 paragraph

12 item 1) of the Law shall provide the following information i.e. clarifications within

three days from the day of the receipt of the request:

Potential Tenderer asked QUESTION No. 26.1:

“Is the model Contract from Tender Documents completely the same as the one that will

be signed with the selected Tenderers or is the Contract itself the subject to further

negotiations?”

ANSWER of the Employer to QUESTION No.26.1 is:

“The model Contract from Tender Documents is the same as the one that will be signed

with the selected Tenderers, having in mind that the subject of possible later

harmonizations with the bank will be provisions which are not important elements of the

contract and which represent specific business operation of a specific bank.”

Potential Tenderer asked QUESTION No. 26.2:

“Will the model contract in English be valid for foreign Tenderers along with the same

question, whether it is completely the same as the one that will be signed with the

selected Tenderers or is the Contract itself the subject to further negotiations?”

ANSWER of the Employer to QUESTION No0.26.2 is:

“For foreign Tenderers the important elements from model contract in English are the

same as those from the contract that will be signed with the selected foreign Tenderers.

Subject of possible later harmonizations with the foreign bank will be provisions which

represent specific business operation of a specific foreign bank, including possibly the

applicable law.”

Potential Tenderer asked QUESTION no. 26.3:

,Is Model Contract submitted for each lot separately or one Model Contract is for all lots

with same conditions; for example, if the tender with 3 lots have one condition and 2

lots have different conditions, one Model Contract is submitted for the amount of EUR

10,000,000, and the other model for the amount of EUR 15,000,000?”

ANSWER of the Employer to QUESTION no. 26.3 is:

“One Model Contract shall apply to all lots under same conditions.”
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Potential Tenderer asked QUESTION no 26.4:

,Please clarify what does the following provision under Tender Document refers to:
,2upon contract conclusion the important elements of the conract may be amended due
to objective reasons that arise from Energy Law ("Official Gazette of RS", no. 57/11,
80/11, 93/12 and 124/12) of the stipulated obligation of Public Enterprise “Electric
Power Industry of Serbia" Belgrade and its subsidiaries to undertake measures and
activities to prevent occurrance of circumstances and events that may jeopardize safe
and regular supply of tariff electricity customers and uninterruped operation of
generation and distribution energy capacities and capacities for coal exploitation?”
ANSWER of the Employer to QUESTION No. 26 4 is:

“This formulation enables application of Article 115 of the Public Procurement Law in
the event of special circumstances that may objectively jeopardize safe and regular
supply of tariff electricity customers and and uninterruped operation of generation and
distribution energy capacities and capacities for coal exploitation of the Republic of
Serbia.”

These additional clarifications are submitted by email to the applicant and are
published on Public Procurement Portal and web site of the Employer.
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